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*
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2012 8:28 AM
To: H : ;
Subject: ' Fw: Global Fund and Burkina Faso -- Confidential -- Please do not forward :
|

From: Monahan, John T
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 07:30 AM
To: 'gayle_e._smith| ; 'Feldbaum, Harley' C

; Quam, Lois E; Monahan, Katherine E (Kemy); Mills, Cheryl D; Vignarajah, Krishanti; B6 i
Shah, Rajiv (AID/A); Ziemer, Tim (GH/AA); Daulaire, Nils (HHS/OGHA)\ }; ‘Mamacos, Peter -
(HHS/OGA)' | |

Cc: Goosby, Eric; Hackett, Brian G; Lawrence, Jason N; 'Iorriemchugh\ \
Subject: Global Fund and Burkina Faso -- Confidential -- Please do not forward

This is to alert you that the Global Fund will be posting today on its website an announcement that it has
determined that approximately 2 million of the 6.45 million bednets supported by the Fund and delivered to
Burkina Faso in 2010 have been improperly treated with insecticide. The Fund is affirmatively announcing that
it is stopping further distribution of these nets within Burkina Faso, accelerating plans to replace untreated nets,

ﬂensifying its quality testing programs. B5
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